: STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

January 2, 1991 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICD 88241-1980
GOVEANOR {505} 393-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: David Bohon

Re: H.T. Mattern NCT-A #5-M
Sec. 24, T21S, R36E
Eumont Y-SR- Qn Pool

Gentlemen:

According to the test submitted on Form C-104 the above-referenced well
has been completed as an o0il well in the Eumont Pocl. This well was
proposed as a Eumont gas well as an infill well on an established 320-acre
proration unit consisting of the S/2 Sec. 24, T21S, R36E, currently
dedicated to the H. T. Mattern NCT-A #1-0.

We have assigned an oil allowable to the #5 well, tut it will be necessary
for you to request that NSP-152 be amended by the deletion of the 40 acres
dedicated to the #5 0il well completion. Your gas allowable is being
reduced to 280 acres and you will have 60 days in which to get NSP-152
amended.

— Please submit a 40-acre plat for #5 and a revised 280 acre plat for #1.

Also, we are returning Form C-105 and request that you complete the
re ¢ /_lithology record on the back side of the form and return it to us.

If you have any questions, please contact Evelyn Downs at (505) 393-6161.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed
Encl.



